
VERDE ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS LTD 
HEAD OFFICE 
E7 Network Enterprise Park, 

Ballycrone, Kilcoole, 

Co. Wicklow, A63 KV04. 

Tel +353 1 201 1260 

www.verde.ie 

VAT No. IE9664296J 
 

 

Verdé Environmental Consultants Ltd is registered in Ireland No. 432891. Registered offices at The Bush, Dunshaughlin, Co. Meath – part of the Verdé Environmental Group 

Directors: P. Van den Bergh B.A., Dip. Mkt. Mgt. (Managing), H.P. Van den Bergh B.E., O. Van den Bergh B.A. (Mod) MSISS, K. Cleary BSc., MSc., FGS, PGeo., EurGeol. 

 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 

Environmental Licensing 

Environmental Protection Agency 

P.O. Box 3000 

Johnstown Castle Estate 

County Wexford 

 

25th July 2019 

 

Re: PACKAGING LAUNDRY LIMITED – WASTE LICENCE APPLICATION FOR THE OPERATION OF A WASTE FACILITY AT 

OLDCOURT BUSINESS PARK, BOGHALL ROAD, BRAY, CO. WICKLOW 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

The primary objective of this Licence Application by Packaging Laundry Limited is to expand the activities of the facility, 

which currently operates under a waste facility permit issued by Wicklow County Council. Current site activity includes 

the re-conditioning/refurbishment of empty industrial packaging (notably IBCs). The permit allows for the collection of 

metal and plastic packaging material defined under List of Waste Codes 15 01 02 and 15 01 04.  

 

The application seeks to expand activity at the facility to include for the reception, storage and recovery of small 

amounts of metal, composite, paper, cardboard, wooden and plastic packaging materials. The company plans to expand 

services so that limited empty packaging defined under List of Waste Code 15 01 10* can be accepted and refurbished. 

To facilitate this activity, Packaging Laundry Limited has been advised by the Agency that a waste licence is required. 

 

The main activity at the site will continue to be the refurbishment of empty IBCs and the total tonnage sought in the 

application is up to 1,650 tonnes per annum. 

 

Given the nature and small scale of the activity that will be undertaken under Licence, we hereby request that this 

application is prioritised for determination. Please contact the undersigned in relation to matters relating to this 

request. 
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I trust that this is in order. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

 

_______________________ 

Malcolm Dowling 

Principal Environmental Consultant 

Verde Environmental Consultants 

For and on behalf of, 

Packaging Recycling Limited 
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